
  

Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 
Tuesday, July 5, 2022, at 7:00 p 

      Public Work Session prior to meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

              In-person* or via Zoom**: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81992053714?pwd=D0OOFPz7y7ge4l44ASmHgKcItdN9Yg.1 

Meeting ID: 819 9205 3714; Passcode: 765225; Dial-in: 346-248-7799 

REGULAR MEETING: 
TIME: 

 ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 
6:00pm  Board of Trustees Work Session  
7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA BOT Action 

Desired 
 3. PERSONS PRESENT NOT ON THE AGENDA: 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER Public 

Comment 
 4. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Minutes from June 28, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting 
BOT Action 
Desired 

 5.  Public Hearing for Variance: Land Use Application 20220608 – 11115 
Midland Ave.    

Public 
Comment 

 6.  Consideration of Variance: Land Use Application 20220608 – 11115 
Midland Ave.    

BOT Action 
Desired 

 7.  Short Term Rental License Appeal: 10971 Iona Ave.  BOT Action 
Desired 

 8.  Discussion – Vendor Invoice Acknowledgment Reports BOT Action 
Desired 

 9. REPORTS 
a. Trustee Reports 
b. Staff Reports 

Information 
Only 

 10. CORRESPONDENCE Information 
Only 

 11. ADJOURN  
 

*The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case-by-case basis. Please send 
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting. 
 
**Zoom meeting will start when the regular meeting is called to order.  Public Comment for Zoom participants is 
restricted to live comment during Item #3 only.  Commenters should be prepared to use the “raise hand” function to be 
called upon.  Chat comments will not be managed or responded to.   
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81992053714?pwd=D0OOFPz7y7ge4l44ASmHgKcItdN9Yg.1
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Town Hall – 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
In-Person or Zoom 

Tuesday, June 28, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Board Members Present 
Mayor Todd Dixon 
Mayor Pro Tem Sunde King 
Trustee Nick Donzello (Zoom) 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
 
Town Manager 
Becky Frank 
 
Town Clerk/Treasurer/Planner 
Nate Scott 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Vacant Position 

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Sean Ives 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works Department 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Department 
Not present 
 
Planning Department 
Vacant Position 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

2. Additions, Deletions, or Correction to the Agenda 
Trustee Guthrie motions to approve the regular agenda.  Trustee Donzello seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.  
 

3. Persons Present not on the Agenda: 3 minutes per speaker 
Mike Frey – comment on Item 8 – short term rental discussion.  Hoping the Board doesn’t use a sledgehammer to 
swat a fly.  Solutions should solve a specific problem but not add hardship to STR operators.  He has never had a 
problem with their STR properties.   

 
4. Consent Agenda:  

a. Non-auto-pay vendor invoices paid from June 4, 2022, to June 27, 2022 
Trustee King questions what the description means.  TCTP Scott advises that it means “non-auto-pay vendor 
invoices” paid in the time frame presented and that this is the same information that the Board has received for 
the last year-plus.  Just renamed according to Trustee King’s advisement last meeting.  Discussion about what 
the report represents vs. what is wanted and what is the process for entering and are they transparent to the 
public.  Trustee King states that she has been requesting a change for months.  TCTP Scott advises that the auto-
pay transactions are minimal but time consuming to enter for the accounts payable contract employee.  Trustee 
King states that this is a “pick and choose” report from staff and it should be a standard report from the 
software.  TCTP Scott responds that he does run a standard report from the software that identifies all outgoing 
checks.  Board agrees that all outgoing expenses should be represented on this report and that it is fine to call it 
an “acknowledgment” of payments instead of presented as an “approval”.  Discussion about what it would take 
to get all these transactions entered into the accounting software.  TM Frank advises that a different software 
may help with this process.   
 
Trustee Donzello motions to table item 4a for discussion in the next Board meeting.  Trustee King seconds.  
Motion passes unanimously.   
 

b. Minutes from June 7, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting 



  
 

c. Minutes from June 16, 2022, Board of Trustees Meeting 
Trustee King has a correction on Item 6 – Gazebo Music Series.  Trustees King and Guthrie abstained from the 
vote.  It says it passes unanimously.   
 
Trustee Guthrie moves to approve items 4b and 4c with the change mentioned above.  Trustee Donzello 
seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

5. Public Hearing for Special Event Liquor License: Chamber of Commerce for Bronc Day Barn Dance @ the Farm 
Stand 
Public Hearing opens at 7:20.   
 
No public comment from the room or Zoom.   
Trustee King clarifies that this should technically be called a “Special Event Permit for Liquor” not a “Special Event 
Liquor License”.  Town Manager Frank agrees.   
 
Public Hearing Closed at 7:22 

 
6. Special Event Liquor License: Bronc Day Barn Dance at The Farm Stand 

Trustee Donzello moves to approve the liquor license for the special event.  Mayor Dixon seconds.  Motion passes 
unanimously, with Trustee Guthrie abstaining.   
 

7. Parks, Recreation, and Trail Advisory Committee:  Crosswalk Request 
Town Manager Frank gives a summary of this request.  With the new hiking trail and Skyspace, the existing 
crosswalk near the bus station needs to be refreshed and another needs to be added for the crossing into the 
Joyland parking lot.  TM Frank advises that the method of payment has not been identified yet but that the Town 
should have some supplies on hand to help accomplish this.   
 
Discussion about the need for the new crosswalk, due to people using the walking path on the opposite side of the 
street of Joyland/Pool Park.  Discussion about adding crosswalk signs, which can be produced in house, to 
accompany the crosswalks. 
 
Trustee Donzello moves to approve the request from the PRTAC to add and refresh the crosswalks, to also include 
the necessary signs.  Trustee King seconds.  Motion passes unanimously.   
 

8. Short Term Rental Discussion 
TM Frank gives a summary of the issues at hand and brief history of the Town’s STR management policy.  Advises 
that it is inappropriate for us to change any process for applications in progress, and there will be suggestions from 
staff to improve the policies and refine the process.  Town is still awaiting feedback from legal about our current 
policies and suggested best practices.   
 
Discussion about the timeframe for the public meeting and that the assumption is that any new code changes would 
come into effect for next year’s renewal period.  Mayor Dixon says that he received a report from TCTP Scott 
indicating $90k-ish revenue from STR fees in 2021.  Discussion about some examples of policy ideas that have been 
presented in previous meetings, like Boulder County policies, and some ideas from the board for new policies.   
 
Next step is scheduling the public meeting.  Just waiting for legal.  TM Frank updates the board on the process to 
change policies and suggests a timeline.  Trustee Donzello asks what some of the ideas were that were sent to legal.  
TCTP Scott summarizes a list of ideas which were sent to legal.  Mayor Dixon mentions a webinar he attended about 
another possible software solution that could help with management.  Resident Mike Frey asks for staff to explain 
some of the complaints/issues that are being reported.  TM Frank and TCTP Scott list some of the complaints 
received: lights in windows, marijuana use, parking conflicts, need for more clarity (ie. Objective enforceable rules) 



  
 

for approvals/revocations.  Discussion about general evolution of the Town’s current policy.  Tuesday, July 26 is 
identified as the date for the public “town hall” meeting.  TM Frank will put together information to guide 
discussion.   
 
No board action.   
 

9. Reports 
a) Trustee Reports 

i. Trustee Guthrie comments about Colorado Municipal League conference – she found it very 
valuable to network with other town officials.   

ii. Mayor Dixon also comments on the value of the CML conference and would like other trustees to 
attend next year.  

b) Committee Reports – none received 
c) Staff Reports 

i. TCTP Scott summarizes the included report.  Comments specifically on the method of grid work 
utilized by the Mile High Youth Corps work.  Update that the new version of the municipal code 
adopted last winter is now on the website – minus the land use code until a new version adopted.  
Mayor Dixon asks about Planning Commission vacancy process – discussion about whether 
executive session should be used or how should the interview process go.   

ii. TM Frank summarizes the included report.  Goes into detail about funding method for the Stilling 
Basin project budget overage.  The pool work has encountered setbacks, so the opening will be 
delayed another week, to July 8.  Thanks CIRSA and CML for the scholarships that allowed Mayor 
Dixon and Trustee Guthrie to attend.   

 
10. Correspondence 

None received.  Mayor Dixon asks what should be presented as correspondence to the board.  TM Frank says any 
communication addressed to the entire board should be included in this section.   

 
11. Adjourn 

Meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 
 
 
 
__________________________________           __________________________________ 
Nathan Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer            Todd Dixon, Mayor  



To: Planning Commission 

From: Nate Scott, Town Clerk/Treasurer/Planner 

Date: June 22, 2022 

Re: 20220608 – Architectural/Zoning Application and Variance Request for 11115 Midland Ave. 

Background 

The applicant Eulis Rayburn of Rayburn Construction and Design, on behalf of owner David Shapiro, is 
requesting the Planning Commission’s consideration for an application for new deck construction (partially covered) with 
a variance from the Town in order to accommodate the design.  The application for the Architectural and Zoning Review 
was received on June 8 and the Zoning Variance application was received on June 9, 2022.  The applicant has acquired a 
town business license, has paid all the fees, and has submitted the plans to Pikes Peak Regional Building Department.     

The deck is essentially a replacement with the same footprint, including the orientation of the staircase.  Despite 
being a replacement with a similar footprint, Town code and PPRBD policies both treat this as new construction, which 
therefor should be treated as such with respect to complying with existing Zoning and Building regulations.   

The site plan for the deck footprint shows a front setback of only seven (7) feet.  Therefor a variance from the 
required 15-foot setback of the R-1 5,000 Single-Family Zoning District is required in order to complete this project.   

Planning Commission Recommended Actions: 
• Review proposed variance for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and Land Use Code.
• Review proposed Architectural and Zoning Application for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and

Land Use Code.

Project Summary 

Per the applicant: this project entails replacement of existing 668 sq ft. deck with entry stairs and a 140 sq ft deck off the 
bedroom over the garage. All within the original footprints and setbacks of the original decks. Also to include a 130 sq ft 
enclosed patio on the existing concrete block foundation with a roof covering over the patio and 50% of the main deck. 
This structure will add excellent value to the home and be aesthetically pleasing to the neighboring community. This will 
also provide a warm, safer welcoming entry into the home. 

Materials: 
- Decking: Natural Brazilian Hardwood Decking with 50–70-year life expectancy.
- Handrails: Fortress Black Sand Steel Handrails and Mid-Post.
- Windows & Doors: JELD-WEN vinyl exterior to match the existing windows.
- Soffit & Fascia: Smart Side composite. Color (white) to match the existing.
- Siding: Smart Side Composite Painted to Match the existing light blue home color.
- Roof: 30-year dimensional shingles Class 3. Color light gray/black. To match existing.



Discussion 

1 - Architectural and Zoning Application: 

The electronic file maintained by Town Hall, Official Town Zoning Map 2019, shows the Zone District as R-1 and the El 
Paso County Assessor’s Office show parcel ID 8308211002 with an area of 7,014 sq. feet.  Therefore, zoning is: 

16-305: R-1 5,000 Single-Family Residential.
Setback requirements:

a. front, fifteen (15) feet;
b. side, five (5) feet; and
c. rear, ten (10) feet.

Sec. 16-705. - Building permits; architectural review 
The Zoning Code §16-705(d)(2) – at a minimum, the following specific criteria shall be considered by the Planning 
Commission: 

a. Architectural compatibility;
b. Bulk of the proposed building or structure in relation to surrounding buildings and land;
c. Vehicular access and parking;
d. Pedestrian access; and
e. Relation to existing and future open space.

The language for architectural review is couched as policy recommendation with vague 
standards: nevertheless, it does state the advisory body shall restrict its consideration in each 
case to the effect of the proposed construction on the health, safety, morals, and general welfare 
of the Town. 

Sec. 16-712. - Development plan requirements (w/ notes specific to this project). 

(1) The location, height, and dimensions of each existing and proposed structure in the development area and the uses to
be contained therein.  (see site plan)
(2) The proper building setbacks and building area with reference to property lines, highways, or street rights-of-way; (in
site plan)
(3) The location and surfaces of all parking areas and the exact number of parking spaces; N/A
(4) The location of watercourses and other natural historic features; N/A
(5) The location of all pedestrian walks, malls, recreation, and other open spaces; N/A
(6) The location, number, height, and square footage of freestanding identification signs; N/A
(7) The location, height, size, and orientation of any required light standards; N/A
(8) The location of all permanent accesses from publicly dedicated streets, roads, or highways; (see site plan)
(9) The location, overlain on contours for the area, of all roadways, walkways, bridges, culverts, drainage easements,
existing or contemplated, and green belts; N/A
(10) The location of all footpaths, traffic islands, traffic devices and driveways, indicating the pedestrian and vehicular
movement and control; N/A
(11) The stages, if appropriate, in which the project will be developed; N/A and
(12) A vicinity map to locate the development in relation to the community.  (see attached site overview map)
(Ord. 97-01)

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-3055000SIMIREDI
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-705BUPEARRE


2 – Granting of Variance: 

Sec. 16-709. Variances. (Staff comments in bold.) 
(a) No variance in the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code, including building requirements,
signs, and fences, shall be recommended by the Planning Commission or approved by the Board of Trustees
unless it finds that the following requirements and standards are satisfied. It is the intent of this Article that the
variance be used only to overcome some exceptional physical condition of a parcel of land located within the
neighborhood which poses practical difficulty to its development and prevents its owner from using the property
as intended by this Land Use Code. Any variation granted shall be the minimum adjustment necessary for the
reasonable use of the land.
(b) The applicant must prove that the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and that practical
difficulty and unnecessary hardship will result if it is not granted. In particular, the applicant shall establish and
substantiate that the appeal for the variance conforms to the requirements and standards listed below:

(1) The granting of the variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations
imposed by this Land Use Code on the district in which it is located and shall not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public.  This project is beneficial to public safety,
property value, and neighborhood aesthetics.
(2) The granting of the variance will not permit the establishment of any use which is not permitted in the
district. This requirement is met.
(3) There must be proof of unique circumstances.  There must exist special circumstances or conditions,
fully described in the findings, applicable to the land or buildings for which the variance is sought, which
circumstances or conditions are peculiar to such land or buildings in the neighborhood and which
circumstances, or conditions are such that the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code
would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of such land or building.  The unique circumstance in
this case is a narrow parcel configuration with limited buildable space due to slope behind the
house.  The owners wish to improve the property by replacing the decks within the same footprint
as the old ones.
(4) There must be proof of unnecessary hardship. It is not sufficient proof of hardship to show that greater
profit would result if the variance were granted. Furthermore, the hardship complained of cannot be self-
created; nor can it be established on this basis by one who purchases with or without knowledge of the
restrictions; it must be suffered directly by the property in question; and evidence of variances granted
under similar circumstances shall not be considered.  The unique circumstance listed above dictates a
limited area to build, creating a hardship for improvement on this lot.
(5) The granting of the variance is necessary for the reasonable use of the land or building and the
variance as granted by the Board of Trustees is the minimum variance that will accomplish this purpose.
The report of the Planning Commission shall fully set forth the circumstances by which this Land Use
Code would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of his or her land.  Mere reasonable loss in value
shall not justify a variation; there must be a deprivation of beneficial use of land.  This proposed use is
reasonable for the R-1 zoning district.
(6) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property,
substantially increase the congestion in the public streets, increase the danger of fire, endanger the public
safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the adjacent neighborhood.  This
requirement is met.
(7) The granting of the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is
denied by this Land Use Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same district. This
requirement is met.

(c) The Board of Trustees may prescribe any safeguard that it deems necessary to substantially secure the
objectives of the regulations or provisions to which the variance applies.
(d) Upon application, the Planning Commission, after giving notice as required by law, shall schedule a public
hearing of the proposed variance. The Planning Commission shall consider and decide all proposed variations,
taking into account the standards enumerated above.
(e) Procedure. Procedures for variance hearings shall be the same as those for zoning and rezoning, with the
exception of the publication requirement contained in Paragraph 16-711(f)(2) below, which shall not be required.
(Ord. 97-01)



Conclusion and Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of this project, including the variance.  The new structures are being built within the same or 
very similar footprint as the previous decks, which in effect is not expanding on a nonconforming use.  This project is 
beneficial to public safety, home value, and neighborhood aesthetics.  



Notice of Public Hearing 
RE: Variance Request 20220608: Front Setback Variance @ 11115 Midland Ave 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: El Paso County Tax Schedule # 8308211002; 
NLY 70 FT OF LOTS 2, 3 BLK 24 GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS ADD 3 

To Whom It May Concern:  

The owners of the above property are requesting approval of a variance to the Town's 15-foot front 
setback development requirement for the 5,000 R-1 Zone District. The variance, if approved, will allow 
the project to satisfy the zoning requirements of the Town of Green Mountain Falls. The variances being 
requested are:  

-Allowing of deck/structure construction within the defined 15-foot front setback of the 5,000 R-
1 Single-Family Residential Zone District.  The proposed structures would be seven (7) feet
away from the front property line.

The Town of Green Mountain Falls requires all zoning variance requests be subject to a public hearing 
in both Planning Commission and Board of Trustees meetings. The first of these Public Hearings will be 
held at the June 28, 2022, Planning Commission meeting at 6:30 p.m.  The second will be held at the 
July 5, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting at 7:00 p.m.  Both meetings will be in Town Hall, located at 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819.   

If you wish to make a comment regarding the application under review, and are unable to attend the 
Public Hearing, you may submit a written statement by the date listed above to the Town Clerk at 
clerk@gmfco.us. A copy of the full application may be obtained from the Town Clerk, should you need 
more information than what has been included with this letter. Emailed comments are preferred; 
however, physical submissions will also be accepted at the front desk of Town Hall (10615 Green 
Mountain Rd.). Public Comment will not be included as part of the Staff review of the request after 5pm 
on the day before the Public Hearing.  

You may contact the Town Clerk if you have any questions or comments regarding this application at 
the email address above or by phone at 719-684-9414 x1. 

_________________________ 
Nate Scott 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 



IO
N

A
AV

E COT TA
G

E
ST

MIDLAND AVE

FALLS AVE

BELVIDERE AVE



Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Land Use Approval Application 

Architectural Plan Review 

General Information 

• This checklist serves as a guideline for submitting a Zoning & Architectural Plan Review Land Use
Approval application and is not a substitute for the provisions in GMF Municipal Code or any other
rules that may apply.

• Applicants are responsible for reviewing and understanding the Code.
• Complete applications are subject to staff review time of two weeks (14 days).

' Applicant 

Applicant: EULIS RAYBURN/RAYBURN CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN, LLC 

Address: 10492 CAPITAL PEAK WAY, PEYTON co 80831 

E-Mail: ERA YBURNCD<wGMAIL.COM

Phone: 719-728-9025

Owner: DAVID SfHAPIRO 

Address: 11115 MIDLAND AVE. GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 

E-mail: davmar11@earthlink.net 

Phone: 719-964-3586

Property 

Physical Property Address: 11115 MIDLAND AVE. GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS CO 

Type of Plan Review: DECK REPLACEMENT/ZONING Lot Size/Zoning: 7014 SQ FT R1 SINGLE FAM. RESID

Hillside Overlay zone? Yes 15( No □ Land Survey/lLC Included: Yes bi No □

Certification & Signature 

NTIAL 

APPLICANT'S STATEMENT: I understand the procedures and requirements (pages 1 and 2 of this application) that apply to my 
request and acknowledge an incomplete application will not be scheduled for public hearing. GMF Staff's acceptance of the application, 
payment of fees, and submittal of accompanying materials does not constitute completeness. I further agree to reimburse the city for 
technical and professional consulting expenses that may be incurred during the review ofmy request. Failure to reimburse the Town for 
invoiced expenses constitutes an incomplete application. 

Certification: The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under penalties of perjury that the information found in the application is 
true and accurate to the best of their knowledge. 

Applicant Signature
---1

'--��c..,,,........,.q4-1f-d--1-r--___:::--------CDate

Owner Signature Date 

Owner Signature Date ______ _ 

This document can be signed electronically using Adobe Reader DC for free. 



Town of Green Mountain Falls 

Land Use Approval Application 

Zoning Variance 

General Information 

• A zoning variance is a request to deviate from the requirements in the Green Mountain Falls Land Use
and Zoning Code, as established in §16-709.

• This checklist is a guide to submitting a complete application and is not a substitute for all provisions
in GMF Municipal Code. Applicants are responsible for reviewing and understanding the Code.

• Complete applications are subject to four weeks (28 days) GMF Staff review before appearing on
Planning Commission and Board of Trustees agendas.

Applicant

Applicant: EULIS RA YB URN/RA YB URN CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN, LLC 

Address: 10492 CAPITAL PEAL WAY, PEYTON CO 80831 

E-Mail: ERA YBURNCD@GMAIL.COM 

Phone: 719-728-9025

Owner: DAVID SHAPIRO 

Address: 11115 MIDLAND AVE. GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 

E-mail: davmar11@earthlink.net 

Phone: 719-964-3586

Property 

Address: 11115 MIDLAND AVE. GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS. CO 

Zoning Designation: R1 SINGLE FAM. RESIDENTIAL Lot Size: 7014 SO FT 

Hillside Overlay zone? Yes){ No □ Land Survey Included: Yes'Cil' No □
, ' 

Certification & Signature 

APPLICANT'S STATEMENT: I understand the procedures that apply to my request and acknowledge an incomplete 

application will not be processed or scheduled for public hearing until such time it is complete. GMF Town Staff's acceptance 

of the application, the payment of fees, and submittal of accompanying materials does not constitute completeness. I further 

agree to reimburse the city for technical and professional consulting expenses that may be incurred during the review of my 

request. Failure to reimburse the Town for invoiced expenses constitutes an incomplete application. 

Certification: The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under penalties of perjury that the information found in the 

application is true and accurate to the best of their knowledge. 

Applicant Signature 
�

�

Owner Signanrre �
�

Owner Signature ----------------------'Date ______ _
This document can be signed electronically using Adobe Reader DC for free. 



TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

PAYMENT ITEM REFERENCE NUMBER 

MuniciPAY*Service Fee - Town of Green Mountain Falls CO

Permit Fees 20220608 Arch Review and Variance 

Transaction Number: 

Date Processed: 

Transaction Type: 

Card Type: 

Card Number: 

Cardholder Name: 

Town of Green Mountain Falls CO - General Fund 

10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 

719-684-9414

Authorization: 

Reference Number: 

Permit Fees 

Total: 

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement. 

Signature: 

MuniciPAY*Service Fee - Town of Green Mountain Fa 

511 Congress Street 

Suite 503 

Portland, ME 04101 

877 590-5097 

Authorization: 

Reference Number: 

MuniciPAY*Service Fee - Town of Green Mountain Falls CO

Total: 

Printed: 06/21/2022 14:06:35 MDT 

TRANSACTION TYPE: SALE 

AMOUNT 

$16.56 

$625.00 

Total: $641.56 

22172579060470053 

06/21/2022 14:06:29 MDT 

CREDIT CARD 

VISA 
************8551

Eulis Rayburn 

021368 

ED73C8722D 

$625.00 

$625.00 

021948 

ED73C8732D 

$16.56 

$16.56 

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement & understand this non-refundable 
service fee will be charged to allow my payment via credit card. 

Signature: 



06.22.2022 

Green Mountain Falls Variance Request 

Project Location: 11115 Midland Ave. Green Mountain Falls, CO 

Applicant: Eulis Rayburn/ Rayburn Construction and Design, LLC 

Resident Owner: David Shapiro  

Per the applicant: this project entails replacement of existing 668 sq ft. deck with entry stairs and a 140 
sq ft deck off the bedroom over the garage. All within the original footprints and setbacks of the original 
decks. Also to include a 130 sq ft enclosed patio on the existing concrete block foundation with a roof 
covering over the patio and 50% of the main deck. 

This structure will add excellent value to the home and be aesthetically pleasing to the neighboring 
community. This will also provide a warm, safer welcoming entry into the home. 

Materials: 

Decking: Natural Brazilian Hardwood Decking with 50–70-year life expectancy. 

Handrails: Fortress Black Sand Steel Handrails and Mid-Post. 

Windows & Doors: JELD-WEN vinyl exterior to match the existing windows. 

Soffit & Fascia: Smart Side composite. Color (white) to match the existing. 

Siding: Smart Side Composite Painted to Match the existing light blue home color. 

Roof: 30-year dimensional shingles Class 3. Color light gray/black. To match existing. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Eulis Rayburn 



NEW ELEVATION 

EXISTING 

JiE6lt?II N,iS� 8 5PEG:L MJIQN5; 

I. . � I:; !M 
-

1'1'J' 0 TIE. ID �N-&S. � C !!rP G!;.I I_ I · ' TD E Glll i:;;- M 

OOM!!tliROC:il!ni.. :r ..:. Ui � :;:f GR " $'ESPDM�l rrr G·R Ei'E'T - - Ji.'N'r"'OO 

MEJ-iHIMGS IN 
-

!,"'ID Nf:. �-l'-'l�A M!l . r: N , 

ICE t' rN f\l RJTl ""-�'fl' • , RO. - • aM I S'S I O'l!iS •· 

. . � IT.Mi Le iD!!TJ,JLII\IG I(. . ,(._MJ o: B .CO � �""11·a M 'P '--

E I' {leNE� IWIACI.U RB�'ID IM 13.i ERBD ·· � 01-�:!oliD M V'll LL 1"I 

5-fE: 0RffEC:W� OF' E: · �i !J-L W:� G ; . M!:illL LJTY I TI-; 

,-.u. :J�T Me.Err 

I . TI: RN ,',i i;:ia.r

�9. ,/,i 'f: � ' 

iTAN:D� .Ni,

f;01[;i!. a. AN@ ALL (;!ff (J.!1'1:' 
"i.,J,.i " ,s -· :;101!

_Mi�. 'AA'J10J',li!i,!. 

.....,..,._ .Uil!"!I •. l:"1!.!�'121 {JI? 13 u I DI G, 9H!Ml.. G av.E •M 

c.Gl!MSf,1'1.R]IJG.,i'EI� Cl T\.l:=1 · �T ,..,_,,�1M cm; ilOft !ao_lH.M.L. = 0 81:©!r' 

.U.!IJ. IMLFH � . · 5T. . - CO ·•TRI!£.. � 'POM!:!.iE!lL: OR 

FDLLDli"ilMG ·. MY 9U9DM:-ID'M i:;:.;;r..11_.IL.!!i.TI� !-Err FOfrrH E � ARl. � _ •✓.,,...,.... 

gyJ S",I ' . DR 'Sol M!Ul'l f:i,,,...,.,_.,._.. 

i"!il - . TE Rl!\1.:� 

'"'�.Rl:i9�..H.IE'C.-O. � rn::m:� • � ME:-!Tif&OOD'J.!Li'li::..:&All'lb 

!:{i�K'"'ll1o!'l-'W9 � IPR;!'£.· -,,c Mi'iTEf.�3 � · � :E.C-TE.D �
� R4GTD'R r . . "fa c.mt�T . TlDN, ,PiJ\I ·, ,l!i,ll. lie · .0 - ·-E.� "'""'""-"- �!:!:

. !!ilJ, - . EE!. � 11.",_.inc..- � IF- DOWE IN "- WRJ,;H,!i,,M _ fP M:A.N l!.t'lilll' · ,1£; OOF!ftl,ilili,G E:

l<"lf e-i -r:-1_ STJ\J"A'. m r · i;rnc1J11.:AR T .. !l'.liE. as: -�IDH. .. !M!.r:.., ....... �

E I -� ' TE .· � [.i _.atJIPMENT ' · ™E IM�T""11.ATIDM 0

� 'EDI •.. ONTHl ·m-R.!\lnl liS 1-=Ei� .:,,P;:�r-. Fllm .• � !M'TH. 
;ru:IM!:ii. ll<ISTl,LL Ju..1.. ,.., .. ,,TE� -(j/ N.l. .c.t.TIOH� OF Tl.I.., 

U�:;JJ,,'ti�E .�"il'"T'H _ MAHU -ec, I G.'!icI IOliB.. }.NT"
-

liGT 11'!!1D-"il!::etl 

�HILJPAG- NC;Jr"'i;= RECOH . · 'IY!TlDM 

' 91-¥1.L IS,� : ' 

�
'-

-r----L_....:..__.'....JI Eli 111----.--t

1,, '(

[II

, ,l' ,, ,. 

" •-a 

EXISTING 

MJ!is"fJEBl;l.b. OR; PRO.DUCT 5U56IIDJTJO:H: 

' RD'IJIX _ GR !E-'AA:tm t,l.,\H_ . �c.EH 
TL.le 

: . :flaM� ARE IH"'i'iEtmE:D .Id ,!i,N 

iMDIG'iiilD fl · 'A1.fi"1"; J,N IT IS. �MED ...:. �RfilS "'O . !EGlN,L" 18 lol , :ED 

� OE RE. � .... eD. , ..,,.....,_ H.,!ri'iJ"� · 'lt O 'f m! .�U �,JTT.l!JTED 

�P' .i!iil\l.lED i'f A : G !STE "'I} ._..._,_. I H eE !!/"[Ne! ED D . AM D l'O 'l EITi" _ 

'TH: 'E MMIN& �� 0'f -mu,..,, �-o , � � •rl,:nTI GGMPclET!! 

!F'Rl!!i:Rl"'O 

�·e 

NTI'i!!!.l!• DaJ"J,JU .& 

�PTJ..M ..: OF -n., •0 !irTE. WM jil,i C HE. ,i:,� 'OODUM 

:!!!T.lidti a: �iF;:UC;Tl9: 
. - E OOM ·, - . WR.- l!IGTIFif THE: D

... ,., ..... '"' iitE �)al.EM':- a R a ANY E." �R:!-. OH - DH ' u

IN E:NTl;Q P RQJ 69[� 

'k A· ·s I rDD , a , re ild ,exts I g ec 

DE!MQ· 
l. R..PH�E!.xl9Tl· � �K � -.TRIX, TU 

1:. . Mi"ITE frui I s ro £i _ =-· i:::.u::J.r. Dl"f.NER:. 11\1 g;,-,. 1 1 · · - �-TD

:1. """· ..:L. Pn+i,1;9,'ES O ' 00 ti �!'2I!,lj�Dmi: (} � Y" f.11 ML LDCAL. m.Jll[I · !5 ,c,o D'

3. iTlt� m IM'iERm,e_··:t � au:E:5-� �/;t" 
. 

_ aH 'Tl.ll'l"l' c..ilT.C' M . 
o:N' 

) 
) 

• 

(6143-1143)

M/DL - ND
(11155 
50.00 

50.00 50.00 
5 

6 

50,60 
(1"30) 

(11120) 

4 

- 50,,0

5 

AVE. 

50.00 50.00 

3 2 

50.,o 50.10 
(11120) 

FALL 
11ns 

S0.90 

ClM
z 

T""" 0 
I-

� � 

Cl 
w 

a: 
a_ 
a_ 
<( 

z 

� !ii 
w z 

� !
en Cl 

!ii 
Cl 

(.)w
J: 
(.) 

..J 
w 
Cl 
w 
en 

a_ 
0 
a: 
a_ 

"' 
a: 
UJ 

UJ CD 
C, "' < => ,_ z 

w 

Cl 



,, 

-
�·-o

" I_
_n 

I, -_ -
1.SXII.S" PT LVL LEDGER BOA b
-�D�AU /

I " - lb11X30 11 CONCRETE PIER

"" !TYPE•2-PLACESJ PER CO LIC. ENGINEER
0w1 Lv u 11x

.,. 1011 el II c. c
S" 

I ""SEE FOUNDATION DETAIL

6x6 PT POST UJITH LPC6 POST CAPS 
AND SIMPSON 6X POST BASE WITH S/8"X6" ANCHOR BOLTS 

2J HUC212-3 SIMPSON HANGERS 

' ' ' ' ' '' ' ' ' ' '' ' ' ' ' '' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 
:1 

' a a ' ' ' 

Exretln9 H01ne 

� 

\ 

lltE-
-t--2JPLY I.SXII.S" PWT LVL

11....----tt----ttt----t- LUS21O HANGERS • EA. END 
T'r"PelO PLACES 

3JPL Y 2Xl2 HEADER 
AT EACH END 

186 METAL STRAP 

E Hanc1rail with 

la rninin-.im 1 114" 

EACH STRINGER TO LEDGER 
E 

(
tomaxi_mum2• 

� handgnp 
' requiredfor4or . 

• • 12"X3O" CONC. PIER
.l<-- - - - - -�1�4_'-�9_" - - - - - --t1,;;==,ra:a;F/i,,�iil,.--- !TYPE•2-PLACE5J

LANDING 

l.&11X' 
!SEE

" PUJT LVL LEDGER 
DGER DETAILJ 

LUS28 JOIST HANGERS 
l!-i'-��.!!aal(ll __ t------ !TYPE"8-PLACE5JAT LANDING

STAIRS 
EXISTING 8" CONC. B� �

u

�������--i-
··················· � / ..... /. :: --

���·:.-. '

: •• 1 · · />·�· ··�· (· .! �. .. .: 1 \ '. ) 
0 I SECTION VIEW I

EXTrA.IOR SHEATH r.lG --=J'.":ir 
EXISTING STUD W..._L-- DECK .JOISI 

E)QSTING 2' BAND JOIST 
OR 1;:NGIN�l;:f<Ell f<IM fl0"'"2} 
WITHFA5TENEA;E �NDIN'l 
PAST INSDE F,,.CE 

METAL FALSI-II 13. 
I 

2'M.N 

,.•�"MN-I 
•= 

'r , . ..,,,.._T 

2X8 PT '�, 

: // / : ::: 
: 

/ // 
I Ill 

' / ' ' ' ''''''''''''' ' 

UNDISTURBED / : 
E><18Tl�G: FILL //;// i

/ / / I 
/ . . / _/ . / 

' 
/ / _/ / /_/ / // . : Unconditioned Arl!P" i:11\1'9 FO! or 

Area 130 e'4 ft///,.- / · -· :
/ 

_/ /
/

//// : 

"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"' "' "' -'"�
� Ill ' 

, Ill ' 

FLOQAFWJ,,IINQ LUS28 'I,---> n:r' Ill .-· 

I: ..:-
/

/ .· 
/ . / / � 

:11 rn rn 
t Ill \ 

555 �55 15 5�5 
JOIST 1-JAN(';E� 

I ELEVATION VIEW I

··:Q�i·f.1tN 
LEOOER__/ u.G!::::3:a·@1ro.c 

LEDGER DETAILS 
'"' , 11:�� 

'---'I.--�·'" 

SOLID BLOCKING _J...__......--
BETUJEEN EACH JO l6T&BEAMS 

L-,-> L:--;

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --�13'-0¾' 1·-di�_/ 

2JF � Y .S" "S.! ' P -!_ VL J I oT 
� 

r.s" �s. " f WT Vl JO �T• I<,", .c. h .. 

LU526 JOIST HANGERS AT EA. END 
!TYPE<040-PI..ACE5J

2JPL Y PT 2Xl2 DROP SUPPORT BEAM 
,,_ ___ .,.

/
�-----c'lil:ij;'Jb,d!,dbdbea!ee.eal,,:■:e!:bdbea!eaadbe!.seeilel::a:!!),'ee·eJ-!e-ee··e!.s--ea-e!!.·ea·ee·!!a-ee·eJ-1:e

-"'�-:�----_jl (SEE DETAIL ON EAST ELEV. PAGE!

6X6 PT POST UJ/LPC6 POST CAPS 
SIMPSON 6X POST BASE 
WITI-I- S/811X111 ANC-I-IOR BOLTS
!TYPEei<, PLACESJ

DECKING, 

IPE SRAZILLIAN -I-IARDWOOD l11X& • .38 11 

RAILINGS, 

FORTRESS BLACK SAND STEEL PANELS 
3" LINE AND CORNER POST

MINIMUM 36" HIGHT FROM DECKING TO RAIL 
4" MAX BALUSTER SPACING 

HANDRAIL NOT TO EXCEED 2,25" DIAM. 

MAIN FLOOR 
SCALE, 3/li&" = i'-0" 

8'-4¾."

:25'-014"

"SOLID BLOCKING BETUJEEN ALL JOIST AT BEAMS 

NEUJ CONCRETE PIERS FER CO LIC. ENGINEER 
!SEE FOUNDATION PLANJ

■ 

SIMPSON HUC21O-3Z 
FACE MOUNT HANGER 
!TYPE•3-PLACE5J Q

10· MinimJm � more nsers 

-+--1
7.75 • max rise 
measured from 

1=:,::',i"-__.., stair nose 

24" maximum hori.i:oo1al spBn between PT Hem Fir 
stnngers Maximum JIB· tread 8 rise difference 

STAIR DETAILS 

13'-o" 

SIMPSON 
..!UC!:>.2!:>X1.1 ..!ANGsER 

�====== ======-, ' '
�===----------� ''

RIDGt:. F,!,-,,,- ER

2Xi& FRAMED WALL 6 1-611

0\/ERFRAM:: JACK RAFTERS 
,i,I-IANGcRS AT RIDGsE 

10 Ii&" O.C.

Ii&" O.C. 

SIMPSON 
HUC!:>.2!:>X1.1 HANGER 

r---r----..-.. 

(1) 

"" AE(2) 
"""

/ 

I 
'
I

I 
'
I

I / 
I/ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 3-FLY 

- - - - -
------------

-��w 
al B 

. - -
---- - -

3) 

. -

I= 

>= 

I= 

,... 

-��w 
al 

N " L1S11X��-S�" _____ .,..;.;:

OPENIN6 SCHEDULE 

PRODUCT CODE SIZE HINGE COUNT 
36XBO GLASS 1-MODIFIED 2'-9" L 1 

36X80 GLASS 1 3'-0" L 1 

60X80 GLASS 2 5"-0" LR 1 

72X80 GLASS 2 6'-0" LR 1 

30X48 SINGLE HUNG 1 2'-6" X 4'-0" u 1 

42X42 SINGLE HUNG 2-MODIFIED 4'-0" X 3'-6" DD 1 

48)(42 SUDER 4'-0" X 3'-6" NL 2 

JELDWEN UJINDOUJ6 
UJ-250O STD CLAD , AURALAST FINE 

SEE LEDGER DETAIL 

2x8 PT Plate 
Anchored to Block. 
Fou at.Jon Wall 

I ,_,..,�,, - .. �-, 

/ / / 

0
I-

on

j, l •
SUN ROOM AREA 
FLOOR JOIST FRAMING DETAIL 

' "" I "
" I """" I -- "" I 
""" I 
"" I "

SUFFORT SEAM 
" " "
"""""
"""""
"""

2-FLY
1.1!:>"X'a.!:>" SEAM
<TYF<a2-FLACESJ
W/LFC,& POST CAPS

"" 
" " 

I 

! 

H2.!:>A SIM =>SON �
==========i===========!'l-=Jv TRUSS TIE 10EA. END

"" 
" 
:·/ "

II II II II II II 
AE(2) 

10'-3½," 

II II II II II II II II 

10'-3!4" 

20'-i&¾" 

TRUSSES, 

1/12 FITC.-1 FRE ENGslNEERED TRUSS 
24" o.c. 

!;/4"x1" SMART SOARD SUS FASCIA 

ALL WINDOW /DOOR HEADERS, 2-FL Y(2X12J 
WIT..! 2K+IT<a EA. END 

ROOF 
SCALE, 1/4" = 1'-0" 

28-0'"

II II 
(TYFE<a32 PLACES 

� 

" 
T""" 

w 
(!:I 
<( 
c.. 

0
!ii 

w 0 

6 
w 

a: (.)
c.. w 
c.. J: 
<( (.) 

z 

oa: 

��"' .., 

"C 
(I) 

z 

� !ii 
z w 

! 
...I 
<( 

0 

w 

w -

a: w 

� z
<( 0 

� 
:c 

Cl 
z � 
<( w ..J

;i: Li:
Cl Cl�

(!:I 
z 

LL 
LL 
0 
0 cc 
0 
z 

0-,

"' a: 
UJ ID 
C, "' 
< => D.. z

w 
..J al
0 ::;

C\I
C\I 

C\I

C\I 

(I) 

:::,
-, 

� 
"C 
(I) t: 
"C 
(I) 

w 
� 
0 

w 
a: 
� 
t:: 
0 
Cl) 
z 
(!:I 
Cl) 
w 
0 
...I 
<(a: 
::J 
1-
(.)w 
1-
J: 
(.)
a: 
<( 

- z i=: a,>:Szo � 

<( g 5 0 al 
Cl �:;; 

� z � w � w� a: 
(!l 



EAST ELEVATION 
SCALE, 1/4" • l'-0" 

EXISTING 
----,�ETAINER WALL 2 i& I " .C. 

EXISTING GRADE I

30 YR DIM. 61-!INGLE CLA66 4 

2-ROW6 ICE 61-!IELD ON EVES

15LS FELT 

112'' 066 PLYWOOD 

1-1/2" ALUMINUM DRIP CAR

- 1!:j 2x12 PT SEAM

06T CAP6 

TOP OF FOOTING 
ELEVATED GRADE 

61MP60N i&X POST SASE 
WITI-I 5/8"X1" ANCI-IOR SOLT6 

I 

60UTl-l ELEV A TION 
SCALE, 1/4" = 1'-o" 

1ia,;--cT LVL l.5"X<a.5" JOIST 
WITI-I 5/4" SMART SOARD A6CIA 

EXISTING 
8" CONC. SLOCK 
FOUNDATION 

FRONT ELEVATION 

NEW PRE-ENGINEERED TRU66E6 
1//2" 066 PLYWOOD 61-!EA TI-IING 

OYR CLA66 4 61-!INGLE 
15LS 6YNTI-IETIC ROOF FELT 

2X8 RIDGE RAFTER W LU62i& 1-!ANGER ;J� "" .. / /•. ',,
".. 

2Xi& JACK RAFTERS e Ii&" O.C. 
· . ", WITI-I LU62i& 1-!ANGER

' 
'-, �-"' 

�'."".,"'!f:'���F,7;�12;""p�R�E=. �EN�.1RU66 

· R-20 WALL IN6UL ION
,. -E:---

- I I"·-

24" o.c.

---

TOP OF ROO 

TOP OF PLAT 

TOP OF 6USFLOO 

_9 

TOP OF FOO ING 

TOP OF ROO 
- -------------------------�------------

EXISTING 1/12 PITCI-I 61-!INGLED ROOF 

CLOUDED AREAS REPRESENT 
RESUILD OF EXISTING DECK 
AND ADDING 3-6EA60N6 FOYER 

1-!ATCI-I REPRESENT NEW ROOF STRUCTURE 

12 

����������
::r

I 

::r 

����������::r

TOP OF FOOTING ---------

Cl 
!ii 

w Cl 

6
w 

a: (.) 

a... w 

a... 
<( (.) 

"' 
z a: 
oa: 

�� 
UJ CD 
C, "' 
< => 

"' ..., D.. z

C\I 
C\I 

C\I 

C\I 

0
--, 

-' 
� � 

II "C 

�
(I) 

!ii 
"C � 
(I) 

z 
s: 

w 

! 
-' w
<( 

�Cl Cl



GENERAL NOTES 

1. THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS IN THIS SET ARE INTENDED TO BE USED WITH THE ASSOCIATED ARCHITECTURAL,
MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY OTHERS.

2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTING THE PLANS AND ANY CHANGES
THEREOF TO THE SUBCONTRACTORS WORKING THE PROJECT.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS, CODE REQUIREMENTS, AND SITE CONDITIONS ARE TO BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO STARTING
WORK.

4. FOUNDATION DETAILS AND PLANS ARE TO BE VERIFIED WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN PRIOR TO
STARTING WORK.

5. IF ANY DEVIATION FROM THIS DESIGN OR THESE DRAWINGS IS TO BE MADE, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE
CONTACTED AND NOTIFIED OF THE CHANGES.

6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL LOCAL AND FEDERAL SAFETY CODES ARE FOLLOWED
WHILE CONDUCTING WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THESE PLANS.

7. THIS DESIGN AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CODES:
7.1. INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE (IRC): 
7.2. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC): 
7.3. MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES (ASCE 7) 
7.4. BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (ACI 318) 

2015 EDITION 
2015 EDITION 
2010 EDITION 
2014 EDITION 

CONCRETE NOTES 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE MIXED, PLACED, AND CURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 301-10, OR THE LATEST 
EDITION. 
ALL CONCRETE SHALL ATTAIN A MINIMUM OF 3,000 PSI COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OVER A 28 DAY SET, UNO. 
REINFORCING SHOULD BE CONTINUOUS AROUND THE BUILDING, AS SHOWN. MINIMUM LAP OF REINFORCING 
SHOULD BE 30 BAR DIAMETERS. 
ALL FOUNDATION PADS, FOOTINGS, AND PIERS MUST BE FORMED TO THE PROPER DIMENSIONS. 
FLOOR SLABS MUST BE SEPARATED FROM ALL STRUCTURAL PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING WITH AN EXPANSION 
JOINT AT A MINIMUM OF 1/2" THICK OR WITH 45# FELT, UNO. ALL NON-BEARING PARTITIONS ABOVE FLOOR 
SLABS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A MINIMUM 1-1/2" GAP AT THE BOTTOM TO PERMIT VERTICAL 
MOVEMENT OF FLOOR SLABS. 
SAWN OR FORMED CONTROL JOINTS IN SLABS ON-GRADE SHALL BE MADE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT 
DAMAGE TO THE SURFACE, BUT NO LONGER THAN 6 HOURS. DEPTH OF JOINT SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 25% 
OF THE SLAB THICKNESS. 

7. STAIRWAYS SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUCTED AS RIGID CONNECTIONS BETWEEN FLOORS BUT SHOULD ALLOW
FOR VERTICAL MOVEMENT OF SLABS.

8. DOOR JAMBS SHOULD NOT BE BUILT TIGHT TO SLABS ON-GRADE.
9. ALL BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PER ASTM D-1557.
10. WALLS HAVING BACKFILL ON BOTH THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR FACES SHOULD HAVE THE BACKFILL ON

EITHER SIDE BROUGHT UP APPROXIMATELY TOGETHER. OTHERWISE, WHERE POSSIBLE, FLOOR SLAB OR FLOOR
JOISTS SHALL BE IN PLACE, OR SOME OTHER MEANS OF BRACING, BEFORE APPL YING BACKFILL.

11. FOUNDATION FORMS SHOULD REMAIN IN PLACE A MINIMUM OF 3 DAYS.
12. BACKFILL SHALL BE SLOPED AWAY FROM THE BUILDING BY 12" FOR THE FIRST 10'. ROOF DRAINS SHALL

DISCHARGE WELL AWAY FROM FOUNDATION WALLS AND CLEAR OF ANY PLACED BACKFILL. CAUTION SHALL
BE TAKEN TO PREVENT STANDING WATER IN BACKFILL.

13. THIS DESIGN HAS BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERTINENT STANDARDS, RECOMMENDED SOIL
PARAMETERS, AND ACCEPTED ENGINEERING DESIGN PROCEDURES, AND IS BASED ON THE BEST INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF COMPLETION. THE DESIGN IS INTENDED TO MINIMIZE DIFFERENTIAL MOVEMENT AS
A RESULT OF EXPANSIVE SOIL INDUCED MOISTURE CHANGES.

14. ALL REINFORCING BARS ARE TO CONSIST OF #4, GRADE 60 STEEL UNO. #5, GRADE 40 REINFORCING BARS
MAY BE USED IN PLACE OF #4, GRADE 60 REINFORCING BARS, IF DESIRED.

15. REINFORCING SHALL REMAIN CONTINUOUS ABOVE ALL WINDOWS, DOORS, AND OPENINGS IN THE FOUNDATION
WALL PER DETAILS IN THIS DRAWING.

16. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL AND REINFORCING DESIGN, FABRICATION, AND ERECTION SHALL CONFORM TO 
CURRENT AISC STANDARDS.

17. COLUMN BASE PLATES SHALL BE SET USING 1" NON-SHRINK GROUT WITH A MINIMUM OF 2 3/4" DIAMETER X
1'-0" + 4" ANCHOR BOLTS, UNO.

18. WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A185.

SOIL NOTES 

1. FOUNDATION ELEMENTS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED SOIL OR STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL.
2. BACKFILL AGAINST FOUNDATION ELEMENTS SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" MAXIMUM UNIFORM LIFTS, ON EACH SIDE

OF THE ELEMENTS UNTIL FINAL GRADE ELEVATION IS OBTAINED. 
3. A SUB-SURFACE FOUNDATION DRAIN OR EQUIVALENT PROTECTION MEASURE IS RECOMMENDED TO DIRECT

GROUNDWATER AWAY FROM THE FOUNDATION SYSTEM. THE SOILS REPORT SHALL BE REFERENCED FOR 
FOUNDATION DRAIN REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 

4. THE FOUNDATION WAS DESIGNED USING A MINIMUM SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF 2,000 PSF BASED ON THE
USGS WEB SOIL SURVEY.

5. ALL DETAILS OF THIS DRAWING MUST BE FOLLOWED TO MITIGATE ANY DAMAGE TO THE STRUCTURE FROM
THE SHIFTING OF SOIL.

6. FOUNDATION DESIGN BY LICENSED COLORADO ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT SHALL BE ON HAND AT TIME OF
FIRST INSPECTION.

11'-4" 

EXISTING STRUCTURE 

--4' 6"-- 01' 6" -
/-Iv -

EXISTING STRUCTURE 

��-�----+--

-

-,�--1-----� \ I 

I 

-.. 2'-4" -® 01'

19' 

I 

01 1-6" -,/-1"-, 
-- - ""\ �---'

----,8' -t

I \ 

03•�

,_,

-, .... , 

1--r---------.-----------�-------+ - I_

\ 

\ I

10'-8" I

10'-5" I

\ I 

'- .L / I 

CMU FOUNDATION REPAIR. USE ,____ __ 7'-5J"·-------i-----,4'-6"� 
TYPE-S MASONRY CEMENT 1 

MIXED W/ BONDING AGENT AND 
CMU TO PATCH/REPAIR 

DAMAGED CMU FOUNDATION. 
MOUNT NEW SILL PLATE TO 

RE-FORMED WALL 

I 

1 (01' /-v01'-6" /-v01'-6" _1(01'.___,� - -- - -- __ J,� - -- -- -'�)- -- -

--@r f 8'-4�"----=-✓---,8'-2"'----=-✓---,8'-�" 
'---------------2s·-ol"-------------...... 

FOUNDATION PLAN 
SCALE 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

5/17/22 

2'-4" 

COLUMN FOOTING 
(18 PLACES) 

BACK DECK FOUNDATION PLAN 
SCALE 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

..•. -. 
• •  · I:,. ... 
. . ,. _ .. ,.- ,. . _.· ...· .. . 
. . . SEE PLANS 

ISEE PLANS
. . ··- ·. : ...-- . ...... - :• -,,::r;;;;,::cq;;tj . . . • . l=;T;=;;-;,r�� ,- .. • A.. . 

. ITIJ�'-!:f -- ...... 
.- ,. . 

. . \ . . . . 'l,

" 

. t
i_ • --� . 
•-- • - • - 2'-6" MIN 

-- ·.• _ _J • .- -S.b." 
-,. . 

. 
. 

. .. 

COLUMN FOOTING DETAIL 
SONOTUBES ACCEPTABLE FOR PIER 

FORMING 
(NOT TO SCALE) 

DESIGN CRITERIA 
FLOOR DEAD LOAD 10 psf 

ROOF DEAD LOAD 15 psf 

FLOOR LIVE LOAD 40 psf 

ROOF LIVE LOAD 15 psf 

WALL DEAD LOAD 16 psf 

GROUND SNOW LOAD (Pg) 40 psf 

GROUND EXPOSURE FACTOR (Ce) 1 

THERMAL FACTOR (Ct) 1 

IMPORTANCE FACTOR (I) 1 

WIND SPEED (Vult) 130 mph 

WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY C 

0 

� 

0 
-

0 

0 

en 
C:·-
Ii,.. 
Cl> 
Cl> 
C: ·-
en
C: 
LLJ 

C: 

·-
� 
Ii,.. 
0 

� 

0) 
T""" co 
co 
0

z UJ u 
::s � (/)-

� c... 0 :::1u z z <(UJ Q <( LL 
o-_Jz
s � Q <( UJ O � I-zz 

0 
"C 

e 
0 

0 

:::J 
0 

Lt) 
T""" 

T""" 

T""" 

T""" 

-.;;I"
0 
0)
0 co 

z 
:::J 
0 
� 

z 
UJ
UJ
(9 

0 
'i: 0,) u
Cl) > -
!<( � 

C, 
C: 

•- ID C 
C, C 
C: ..c w 

·c 

c.. 
(/) c: E 

0 .2 .g
-� 8 �
I., Lt) 0 
Oao 
:EC) u

� > 
(/) LlJ 0

0::: 

z 

� c.. 
z 

0 
� 
0 

w z 

(!J 
<( 0 c.. LL 

!ii 
0 

0 w 
w :.::: 

a: (.) 
c.. w 

c.. 
<( (.) 

"' 
z a: 
oa: 

��
UJ CD 
C, "' 
< => "' ...,

"C 
(I) 

z 

� 

w 
...I 
<( 

!ii 
z

! 
0 

w � w
6 u_ a5 
I 0 
a. :a

D.. z 

C\I 
C\I 

C\I 

C\I 
(I) 

� 
"C 
rJ) 
(I) 

"C 
(I) 

s: 

w 

� 
0 



-
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-
---

--

z 

() 
-

Xl5TING · · 
X20FT DE¢!<;. 

MIDLAND 

GR VEL FAV' 

AVENUE 
so· R.O.W. 

-----------

ING 

---------------------------------------------------------------0--
I\.) 

4 

DRAWN BY: O.E. WATT5 

DATE: S-lto-22 

DWG. NO.: 22-5199-02

SURVEYED BY: ESW, OEW v S-16-22 

() 
11.0' U1 1-------"-'--=-------•--

t.O 

E 

--l 
() • 
() 
() 

24.2' 

w 
ilt_ 

10.6>' 

m 
--l 
() • 
() 
() 

so.oo' 
<> i, -------'--------------------+, ---------------=--------------<

e, e9°01o'o1
11

l w 100.00· 

so.oo· 

I 
□-
I 

3 

BLOCK 24 

I 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I ''
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I '' 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I 

2 

l 003
I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I ' 
I 
I 
I '' 
I 
I '
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

OLIVER E, WA TT5 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER 

13.S3
1

'''
I 
I 
I 
I 

20 

I 

L=3to,41 
'''

I 

l 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1---
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

011 

01� 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1115 MIDWAY AVE, 

N10
1 

L
1
5 243 BLOCK 24 

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS ADD. NO. 3 

WOODLAND PARK 

N 

0 20 40 lo 

6cale l/8 11
-

- 1
I 

I-IATCI-I REFLECT EXISTING DECK FOOTPRINT 

51-1T. NAME 51-1T. 

ci
w 

6 
a: a...a...
<( 

z
oa: 

�� 
Cl) ..., 

b' -�
II 

b 
I!) r--
"'.!
� 

w-' 
<( 
(..) 
Cl) 

w 
�
w 
a: 
<(
�

I 

� 
0
w 

(..) 
w 
J:
(..) 

UJ ID 
C, "' < =>,_ z

� 
z 

!
0

wxw 
z < _J 
0 IL ffi
:c 0
D.. ::; 

w _J 

C\I 
C\I 

C\I 

C\I 
C\I 
(I) 
C 
:::, --, 
� 

"C 
rJ) 
(I) 
C 

"C 
(I) 

s: 
w 

�
0

w
a:

� 
t:: 
0
(j)
z
(!J 
(j)
w
0



 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 
 

DATE: 07/01/2022 AGENDA NO 7 SUBJECT: 
STR Appeal: 10971 Iona Ave. Presented by:  

Nate Scott, Town Clerk 
 
Background: Pursuant to Chapter 5, Article VII – Licensing of Short-Term Rentals, Sec. 5-137 allows for an appeal 
to the Board of Trustees towards a license approval: 
 
Either the applicant or a property owner within 150 feet of the proposed short-term rental property may appeal the 
town manager's decision to issue, issue with conditions, renew, renew with conditions, revoke, or deny a short-term 
rental license. Such appeal shall be filed with the town clerk in writing within 15 days of the decision being reported 
to the town board and shall be heard by the board of trustees. The board of trustees shall promptly hear and decide all 
appeals. The decision of the town manager (if not timely appealed) or the board of trustees (if appealed), is the final 
decision of the town for purposes of judicial review. 
 
This application was scheduled to be considered for approval on July 5, and the appealing party, Kathy Snow, has 
been advised that it will likely be approved due to the lack of guidance provided by code to town staff.  Ms. Snow 
wishes to start the appeal process ASAP.   
 
Discussion: 
 
Whether or not Ms. Snow’s concerns, regarding parking specifically, are enough to warrant a decision to not approve 
the short-term rental license at 10971 Iona Ave.   
 
Recommended Action:  
I have reviewed the proposed parking plan in comparison with the site pictures provided and do have concerns with 
the realistic availability of parking spaces as presented.  The shed and trailer seen in the recent picture seem to 
restrict the space to fewer than the 4 proposed parking spaces.   
 
I believe more discussion is warranted on item number 4 of Sec. 5-137: “Parking plan for guests indicating the manner 
in which the maximum permitted number of cars shall be parked so as to avoid any conflicts with neighboring 
properties or public right-of-way.” 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CD_ORD_CH5BULIRE_ARTVIILISHRMRE_S5-137LIAPPRAP


To the Green Mountain Falls Board of Trustees, 
 

I am writing to appeal the vrbo licensing for the property on 10971 Iona.  
 

It is important to me that we preserve the integrity of our residential community in Green Mountain Falls. I have 
been a resident for 20 years love the quiet and lovely surroundings in which we all live.  
     

There is already a vrbo very close to me that my home faces. Adding another vrbo on the same property will 
eliminate the quiet residential feeling. I bought in Green Mountain Falls for the peace and quiet, not to have two full time 
businesses in front of me instead of neighbors. 
    

The parking area is very small and awkward for the one existing vrbo. Sometimes renters have 2 vehicles for the 
one vrbo. It is very hard for vehicles to turn around already. With 2 or 3 vehicles it will be nearly impossible for them to 
navigate the small area around each other. The owner proposes 5 parking spaces in that very small space. See attached 
diagram. 
    

I am also concerned about the septic system. The aerator is close to my home and I smell it often. I am 
concerned that it may only be 1 tank for 2 homes with an add on of some kind. Was this addition permitted by the 
previous owner? 
    

In conclusion the vrbo in existence is already a great nuisance. I refer to the email I sent you on June 6th, 2022, 
concerning these issues.  

 
I realize that we presently have very few rules concerning vrbos and are looking to create a more amiable 

relationship in the community with them. I wanted to go on record with my concerns.  
 

Thank you for your time, 
Kathleen Snow 
10963 Cottage St. 
GMF 
719-466-3052 
 
Recent communication with Brad and Kris Miller: 

I did send a text to Brad and Kris Miller on June 27 Monday expressing that I wanted to talk with them on the phone or 
in person about the second VRBO. They did not take me up on the offer but replied a short text. And a couple of times 
Brad has told me he will buy me blackout shades for my home because of the light during the night from the VRBO.I 
have told him a couple of times that I already have black out shades that I bought a year ago due to all the light. 
 

pic 1   Shows that the back area slopes up. 

 



 

pic 2   From the railroad ties to the area that slopes up at the tightest spot is about 23 feet deep. 

 

 

pic 3   With the shed and the other items to the right taken out, the general width of the parking area is 36 feet. 

           The owner proposes 4 cars there. That is 9 feet per car, width wise. Leaves little room between cars and no room 
for the sharp turn to get out down the driveway. The other proposed parking spot I presume is in front of or in the garage.  
In either case no room for that car to turn around and use the driveway. 

 

 







From: Kathy Snow
To: Town Clerk; Becky Frank; gmfdixon@gmail.com
Subject: VRBO thoughts
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 9:47:26 AM

Good day,
    Here are some complaints and suggestions I wish to note on the topic of VRBOs.

First the complaints.
*Renters arriving in the dark at all hours of the night. (11:00pm, 12:00am, 2:30am) which is dangerous
with ditches and winding drop offs on 
  our roads.
*During night arriivals, vehicles have  backed in towards the lower vrbo door, perpendicular on my drive,
unpacking the car with their 
   headlights on, facing my home (bedroom window), maybe 20 feet from my window at 11:00pm. Or
parking in my drive to load and unload 
   their cars.
*Renters continuously using my driveway disregarding the vrbo signs and my signage. It was agreed that
VRBO renters would not use my 
   driveway.
*Maids getting stuck and creating holes because they try to go up my driveway and end up parking partly
on my drive where they get stuck.
  Cleaning companies were told by the management company to use the drive off of Iona. 
*Renters hike up and down my driveway ignoring signage.
*Renters have gone sledding down my driveway into Cottage St., which has a metal culvert halfway down
making it even more dangerous. 
*Renters smoking pot in front of the house, and in the dark hiding around the side of the house popping
out of the darkness, scaring me.
*The motion sensor light  on the garage  lights up the neighborhood. It needs to be focused downward
and not be so sensitive that it is    
   often turned on by the wind.
*Chasing and feeding the deer from hands.
*Septic odor. There may be one septic system (main tank) that both homes use. 
*Maid's dog running off leash free onto other properties relieving itself.
*Drones flying over my property scaring my dog making difficult to get my dog into the fenced yard.
*Renters playing catch in my driveway and hitting my home with the ball.
* People on vrbo patio talking loudly till 10:00pm plus. Makes it hard for me to sleep. My bedroom is on
that side of the house and I work 
   weekends.
*My quality of life, mental and physical, has been affected by the constant traffic and annoyances of this
vrbo.

Suggested rules for VRBO owners and renters
*Arrival times between 7:00am -8:00pm during daylight hours. 
*Prohibit sledding in residential areas on other property owners property.
*Prohibit standing on roofs  of homes or garages.
*No four wheelers or unlicensed motor vehicles (dirt bikes)
*No drones in residential areas
*Only a certain number of vrbos should be allowed within an area as to not concentrate a certain area
with them. And they would be a preset number of feet apart.
*Septic tanks should be evaluated once a year by a company licensed to do so and reported to GMF vrbo
licensing.
*Allow rentals to be rented once a month. Or allow to be rented up to 60 days a year. But only 1 renter a
week.
* Raise the licensing fees and raise the percentage of tax profit the town receives from rental owners.

mailto:whitebuffalo2010@yahoo.com
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:manager@gmfco.us
mailto:gmfdixon@gmail.com


   I will be bring copies of Boulder short term rental licensing and operating standards to the 7:00 pm mtg.
on June 7th. I believe we can study these and other documents like them to create licensing and
standards that will facilitate a more friendly atmosphere in town between full time residents and  short
term renters. 











From: Brad Miller
To: Town Clerk; Becky Frank
Subject: RE: STR License application - 10971 Iona
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 2:21:56 PM
Attachments: Iona Survey.pdf
Importance: High

Becky and Nate- Thanks for sending the  agenda for the July 5th Board mtg. My  STR application
discussion is listed as “Appeal.” Can you define what that means in this context? Can you provide me
with direction on anything what I can provide in the way of supporting documents and will I be able
to provide supporting documents to the Board on my behalf?
 
Also, can you provide me direction for the format of the mtg and what I need to do to insure I have
the ability to comment (I don’t want to assume that I do)? Do I need to submit a request to
comment? It looks like the only comment form provided on the site is for people who can’t
physically attend
 
Lastly, I’ve attached a reduced size copy of the land survey I referred to when we last met. The small
copy is I believe what Kathy said she has and I have gone over my large size copy with her. They are
the same. It is somewhat difficult to read so I will have the blown up size survey with me at the
meeting. If you look closely at the “driveway” that continues to cause consternation, you will see
that it reads “Perpetual Non-Exclusive Easement.” A perpetual no-exclusive easement is generally
defined legally as follows: “A perpetual non-exclusive easement renders the land permanently
accessible to all those who benefit from the easement.”
 
I’ve also attached screen shots of 1) Apple Maps and 2) Google Maps rendering of our property.
Originally, both maps listed our property a mile up the mountain on Iona. It took me a year to get
Google and well over a year to get Apple to correct their maps. The problem is, both apps show the
easement as a road and Google shows the easement as the ONLY way for anyone to access my
property. I have made additional requests to Google to change their map with no result.
 
Prior to every stay at our home, guests are told and then reminded twice more that they are to only
access the property from Iona. Unfortunately, when they are following their GPS, they aren’t
thinking about the written directions we have given them. I think it important for Kathy to contact
Apple and Google with urgency as I have and alert them to the incorrect mapping.
 
I have additional documentation I would like to provide. Any direction would be helpful.
 
 
Thank you, Nate.
 

From: Town Clerk <clerk@gmfco.us> 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Brad Miller <Brad@tatonkastrategies.com>
Cc: Becky Frank <manager@gmfco.us>
Subject: RE: STR License application - 10971 Iona

mailto:Brad@tatonkastrategies.com
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:manager@gmfco.us







 
Hi Brad,
 
The date for decision, based on the 15-day feedback period, is July 5.  I also anticipate an official

appeal to the Board on this one, potentially on the agenda for the July 5th Board meeting.  Here is
the code that governs that, for your reference: 
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?
nodeId=CD_ORD_CH5BULIRE_ARTVIILISHRMRE_S5-137LIAPPRAP
 
 
Nate Scott
Clerk/Treasurer/Planner
Town of Green Mountain Falls
PO Box 524, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819
719-684-9414 x1
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
 
“PLEASE NOTE: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please be advised that the dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, printing, storing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this email in error, please delete all copies of this email and any attachments completely.”
 
 
 
 

From: Brad Miller <Brad@tatonkastrategies.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 1:06 PM
To: Town Clerk <clerk@gmfco.us>
Subject: RE: STR License application - 10971 Iona
 
OK. Not pushing here, but any thoughts on an ETA for a decision on our application for 10971 Iona?
Thanks, Nate.
 
 
 

From: Town Clerk <clerk@gmfco.us> 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Brad Miller <Brad@tatonkastrategies.com>
Subject: RE: STR License application - 10971 Iona
 
Hi Brad,
 
They have not yet scheduled the public discussion meeting for short term rentals, but I’m sure it will
be in the near future.  I’ll will be sure to let you know.  We will likely send out a mass email to all STR
owners and then post a notice on Facebook for the public. 
 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CD_ORD_CH5BULIRE_ARTVIILISHRMRE_S5-137LIAPPRAP
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CD_ORD_CH5BULIRE_ARTVIILISHRMRE_S5-137LIAPPRAP
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
mailto:Brad@tatonkastrategies.com
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:Brad@tatonkastrategies.com


 
Nate Scott
Clerk/Treasurer/Planner
Town of Green Mountain Falls
PO Box 524, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819
719-684-9414 x1
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
 
“PLEASE NOTE: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please be advised that the dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, printing, storing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this email in error, please delete all copies of this email and any attachments completely.”
 
 
 

From: Brad Miller <Brad@tatonkastrategies.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2022 5:25 PM
To: Town Clerk <clerk@gmfco.us>
Subject: RE: STR License application - 10971 Iona
 
Nate- I didn’t hear from you re: the next town mtg and was wondering if I missed it or if it is still in
the future. Please let me know. Looks like the next one is July 5, but I’m not sure if that was the one
you were referring to. Thanks,
 
Brad Miller
 

From: Town Clerk <clerk@gmfco.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:57 PM
To: Brad Miller <Brad@tatonkastrategies.com>
Cc: Sean Goings(Marshal) <marshal@gmfco.us>
Subject: STR License application - 10971 Iona
 
Hello Bradley Miller,
 
I see the application for a new STR License at 10971 Iona Ave. 
 
Since this is a new application, we will have to do neighbor letters and allow for a 15-day comment
period before approval.  I’ve attached a spreadsheet with the mailing list and the letter template
that is used.  You or your local agent can drop them by town hall when you have addressed and
stamped them.  Leave them unsealed so I can verify contents and add the Town’s return address on
the envelope.  When I drop them in the mail, the 15-day comment period will begin. 
 
Note – I left your parcel record at the bottom of the spreadsheet so you can see that your mailing
address is invalid, and you should consider changing it with the County.  Let me know of any
questions,
 

https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
mailto:Brad@tatonkastrategies.com
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:Brad@tatonkastrategies.com
mailto:marshal@gmfco.us


Thanks,
 
Nate Scott
Clerk/Treasurer/Planner
Town of Green Mountain Falls
719-684-9414 x1
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/
 
“PLEASE NOTE: This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please be advised that the dissemination,
distribution, forwarding, printing, storing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient or received this email in error, please delete all copies of this email and any attachments completely.”
 
 

https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/








 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA MEMO 
 

DATE: 07/01/2022 AGENDA NO 8 SUBJECT: 
Vendor Payment Reports Presented by:  

Nate Scott, Town Clerk 
 
Background: At the last Board meeting on June 28, there was concern expressed and discussion about the 
report being created called “Non-auto-pay vendor payments paid from June 4, 2022, to June 27, 2022”.  A 
motion was made and approved to table the item for discussion at the next Board meeting.   
 
Discussion: 
 
I have some further information regarding vendors who receive auto-payments but have not had time to 
enter those into the Araize software for inclusion in the standard report.  I believe there should be further 
discussion about the immediate expectations regarding the timing and content of this report.  If the Board 
truly wishes to see “everything outgoing” as mentioned in the previous meeting, it will make the most 
sense to compile these on a month-end basis, along with related bank reconciliation and data-entry work.  
Currently, this work is behind due to our reliance on a contracted employee (with the desire to save money 
by having him perform minimal AP/audit duties) and the Planning duties consuming a lot of the 
Clerk/Treasurer employee time.  Does the Board wish to pay more to the AP contractor to accomplish this 
reporting in a timely manner, until the Planning duties can be done by someone other than the 
Clerk/Treasurer?  Or, with the information below, is it OK to continue with the “Non-auto-pay vendor 
invoice report” until the Treasurer role can have full attention?   
 
Currently identified auto-debits from Town accounts (bank ACH or UMB credit card): 

- MuniRevs – Business and STR Licensing: $325/month (ACH) 
- Araize – Accounting software – 10 employees, 2 users: $166/month (ACH) 
- Springs IT – Workstation and Microsoft 365 Licensing and Support - Includes licensing for anti-virus, 

remote monitoring, DNS security, and remote support software, as well as remote and limited onsite support 
for workstations.: $676/month (ACH) 

- Black Hills Energy - gas @ 3 locations: Town Hall, Public Works, old Marshal’s office – minimum $170/ 
month (ACH) 

- Waste Management – Public Works dumpster: $140/month (UMB) 
- Zoom account – 3 licensed users - $45/month (UMB) 
- Adobe Acrobat Pro – 3 licenses - $630/year (UMB) 

 
Other bank debits that occur which haven’t shown on these vendor invoice reports: 

- Payroll and associated taxes 
- Retirement matches to employees 

 
 


	1-2022-07-05 BOT AGENDA Draft
	4c 2022-06-28 BOT Meeting Minutes Draft
	6 20220608 Application Packet - 11115 Midland Ave - new decks
	Variance 20220608 - Public Hearing Notices x2
	11115Midland_site_overview
	z - SIGNED LAND USE APPLICATION
	z - Variance Application Page 1
	z - 2022-06-21 Municipay Receipt
	Project Narrative
	PROPOSED ELEVATION 3D
	PLAN SET 06.22.2022

	7 Memo STR Appeal
	7a STR Appeal packet - 10971 Iona
	2022-07-01 Appeal Letter - Kathy Snow
	2022-06-06 VRBO thoughts
	Snow - feedback letter
	SiteOverview
	10971 Iona Parking Map (1)
	pic1
	pic2
	pic3

	10971 Iona Appeal - Brad Miller Response.pdf
	z - Brad Miller RE_ STR License application - 10971 Iona.pdf
	z - Iona Survey
	z - 4EFE4E4D-916F-4194-BDBB-BB18F7B766A9
	z - 43A7C2BE-77F3-456E-8082-4CA0D6598854




